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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

MARIO DIAZ, JR.,

LARRY SIXTO AMARO, aka “Pagui”

GERARDO LOPEZ MORA,

ERNEST PAUL KILLINGER, aka
“Pawder,"
FERNANDO VILLALPANDO, aka

“Chiclin,”

JASON MICHAEL STEWART HANSCN,
aka “Red, I

ALVARO COBIAN GOMEZ,
BISMARK MARTIN QCAMPO,
BENJAMIN SANTOS CASTRO,
Santos Benjamin Castreo,
“Reaper,”

MARCO ANTHONY GOMEZ,
“Silky;"

EDWARD FUENTES,
RICHARD MENDOZA,
ERNESTO BRAVC TEJEDA,
LEG TORRES,

DAVID PEREZ RAMIREZ,
FAUSTING GONZALES,
O5CAR CAMPOS PADILLA,
JOSE ANGEL VILLASENOR,
MANUEL GAUNA,

THURMAN LEE MAXWELL,
ANDREA CADENA,

MANUEL SOMORA CADEMA,
PEDRQ ANTHONY RICS, IIT,
SQPHIA CORELLA SANCHEZ,
VALDEMAR SALAZAR CAMBUNGA,
GABRIEL CARACHEC.

aka
aka

Jr., aka

Defendants.

and

DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Case No, CR § 07-248B~EJG
VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S8.C. §§ B4l{a) (1)
and 846 - Conspiracy to Distribute
and Possess with Intent to
Distribute Marijuana, MDMA, at
Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine,
and at Least 5 Kilograms of
Cocaine; 21 U.5.C. & 841l(a) (1) -
Distributicn of at Least 50 Grams
of Methamphetamine (2 Counts); 21
U.5.C. § Bdl{(a){l} - Possession
with Intent te Diatribute at Least
5 Kilograms of Cocaine; 21 U.5.C.
& B4l(a) ({l) - Peossession with
Intent to Distribute at Least 50
Grams of Methamphetamine
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COUNT ONE: [21 U.S5.C. §§ B41l(a)(l) and 846 - Conspiracy to
Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute
Marijuana, MDMA, at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine,
and at Least 5 Kilograms of Cocaine]

The Grand Jury charges: T HA T

MARIO DIAZ, JR.,
LARRY SIXTC AMARO, aka “Pagqui”
GERARDO LOPEZ MORA,

ERNEST PAUL KILLINGER, aka “Powder,*
FERNANDC VILLALPANDO, aka “Chiclin,”
JASON MICHAEL STEWART HANSON, aka “Red,”
ATLVARD COBIAN GOMEZ,

BISMARK MARTIN QCAMPO,
BENJAMIN SANTOS CASTRO, aka Santos Benjamin Castro, aka “Reaper,”
MARCO ANTHONY GOMEZ, Jr., aka “Silky,”
EDWARD FUENTES,

RICHARD MENDOZA,

ERNESTO BRAVO TEJEDA,

LEO TORRES,

DAVID PEREZ RAMIREZ,

FAUSTING GONZALES,

OSCAR CAMFOS PADILLA,

JOSE ANGEL VILLASENOR,

MANUEL GAUNA,

THURMAN LEE MAXWELL,

ANDREA CADENA,

MANUEL SOMORA CADENA,

PEDRO ANTHONY RIOQS, IIT,

SOPHIA CORELLA SANCHEEZ,
VALDEMAR SALAZAR CAMBUNGA, and
GABRIEL CARACHEOQ,

defendants herein, beginning at a time unknown tc the Grand Jury but
no later than August of 2006, and continuing through June 27, 2007,
in the State and Eastern District of California, did knowingly and
intentionally conspire with each other and others known and unknown
to the Grand Jury to distribute and possess with intent to
distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, MDMA, a Schedule I
controlled substance, at least 50 grams of methamphetamine (actual),

a Schedule IY controlled substance, and at least 5 kilograms of a
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mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule II contreolled substance, and all in vielation of Title 21,
United States Code, Sections 841 (a) {l) and B46.

The Grand Juxry further charges: T HA T

MARIQ DIAZ, JR.,

committed this offense after he sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11351.5, on or about September 22,
2000, in Monterey County, California.

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

.LARRY SIXTO AMARO,

committed this offense after he sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11350, on or about January 31, 1991,
in Monterey County, California.

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

ERNEST PAUL KILLINGER,

committed this offense after he sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11377{(a), on or abkecut June 23, 1997,
in Monterey County, Califeornia.

The Grand Jury further charges: THA T

BISMARK MARTIN QCAMPQ,

committed this offense after he sustained prior convictions for
felony drug offenses that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11350, on or about November 2, 1988,
in 8San Francisco County, California; and California Health and

Safety Code Secticn 11377 (a), on cor about March 24, 1995, in San




10
11
12
13
14
15
1o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 2:07-cr-00248-WBS  Document 60  Filed 07/11/2007 Page 4 of 11

Francisco County, California.

The Grand Jury further charges: THA T

JASON MICHAEL STEWART HANSCN,

committed this cffense after he sustained pricor convictions for
felony drug offenses that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11359, on or about July 8, 1993, in
San Mateo County, California, and California Health and Safety Code
Section 11378, on or about September 29, 19%7, in San Matec County,
California.

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

MANUEL GAUNA,

committed this offense after he sustained a prior ceonviction for a
felony drug cffense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11350, on or about June 28, 2000, in
Monterey Ceounty, California.

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

ANDREA CADENA,

committed this offense after she sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11377, on or about August 13, 2005,
in Monterey County, Califeornia.

The Grand Jury further charges: THA T

GABRIEL CARACHEQ,

committed this ocffense after he sustained a prior ceonviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11378, on or about September 11,
2001, in Monterey County, California.

/77
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COUNT TWO: [21 U.8.C. § B41(a) (1) - Distribution of at Least 50

Grams of Methamphetamine]
The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

MARIC DIAZ, JR., and
SOFPHIA CORELLA SANCHEZ,

defendants herein, on or akout August 3, 2006, in the State and
Eastern District of California, did knowingly and intenticnally
distribute at least 50 grams of methamphetamine (actual}, a Schedule
IT controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Section B41{a) (1}.

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

MARIO DIAZ, JR.,

committed this cffense after he sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11351.5, on or about September 22,

2000, in Monterey County, California.

COUNT THREE: [21 U.S.C. % B4l (a)(l) = Distribution of at Least 50

Grams of Methamphetamine]
The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

MARIO DIAZ, JR., and
PEDRC ANTHCONY RIO:s, 111,

defendants herein, on or about August 16, 2006, in the State and
Eastern District of California, did knowingly and intenticnally
distribute at least 50 grams of methamphetamine (actual), a Schedule
II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841 (a) (1).

The Grand Jury further charges: THA T

MARTO DIAZ, JR.,

committed this offense after he sustained a prior conviction for a

felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
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Health and Safety Code Section 11351.5, on or about September 22,
2000, in Monterey County, California.

COUNT FQOUR: (21 U.5.C. & 841{(a) (1) - Possession with Intent to
Distribute at Least 5 Kilograms of Cocaine]

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

MARIC DIAZ, JR., and
SOFHIA CORELLA SANCHEZ,

defendants herein, and Fidel Castro, charged elsewhere, on or about
april 7, 2007, in the Btate and Eastern District of California, did
knowingly and intentioconally possess with intent distribute at least
5 kilograms of a mixture and substance ceontaining a detectable
amount of cocailne, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation
of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841{a) (1}.
The Grand Jury further charges: THA T

MARIO DIAZ, JR.,
committed this offense after he sustained a pricr conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically Califernia
Health and Safety Code Section 11351.5, on or about September 22,
2000, in Monterey County, California.
COUNT FIVE: [2]1 U.5.C., & 841(a}(l) - Possession with Intent to

Distribute at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine]
The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T

MARIC DIAZ, JR.,

MANUEL GAUNA, and

VALDEMAR CAMBUNGA,
defendants herein, on or about May 26, 2007, in the State and
Eastern District of California, did knowingly and intentionally
possess with intent to distribute at least 50 grams of
methamphetamine (actual), a Schedule IT controlled substance, in

vielation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841l(a) (1).
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The Grand Jury further charges: THA T
MARIO DIAZ, JR.,
committed this offense after he sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11351.5, on or about September 22,

2000, in Monterey County, California.

The Grand Jury further charges: T HA T
MANUEL GAUNA,
committed this offense after he sustained a prior conviction for a
felony drug offense that became final, specifically California
Health and Safety Code Section 11350, on or about June 28, 2000, in

Monterey County, California.

A TRUE BILL.

/sl Signature on file w/AUSA °

FOREPERSON

McGREGOR %. SCOTT

United States Attorney
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Eastern District of California
Criminal Division

~ THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

5.

Mario Diaz, Jr.; Larry Sixto Amaro, aka Paqui; Gerardo Lopez Mora; Ernest Paul Killinger,
aka Powder; Fernando Villalpando, aka Chiclin; Jason Michael Stewart Hanson, aka Red;
Alvaro Caobian Gomez; Bismark Martin Ocampo; Benjamin Santos Castro, aka Santos
Benjamin Castro, aka Reaper; Marco Anthony Gomez, Jr., aka Silky; Edward Fuentes;
Richard Mendoza; Ernesto Bravo Tejeda; Leo Torres; David Perez Ramirez; Faustino
Gonzales; Oscar Campos Padilla; Jose Angel Villasenor; Manuel Gauna; Thurman Lee
Maxwell; Andrea Cadena; Manue] Somora Cadena; Pedro Anthony Rios, III; Sophia Corella
Sanchez; Valdemar Salazar Cambunga, and Gabriel Caracheo

AT

VIOLATION(S): 21 U.5.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 846 - Conspiracy to
Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Marijuana, MDMA, at
Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine, and at Least 5 Kilograms of
Cocaine; 21 U.5.C. § 841(a)(1) - Distribution of at Least 50 Grams of
Methamphetamine; 21 U.5.C. § 831(a)(1) - Distribution of at Least 50
Grams of Methamphetamine; 21 U.S8.C. §841(a)(1) - Possession with
Intent to Distribute at Least 5 Kilograms of Cocaine; 21 U.S.C. §
841(a)(1) - Possession with Intent to Distribute at Least 50 Grams of

Methamphetamine
A frue bill, .
/s/ Signature on file w/AUSA
Y Fi ;re_m;n_“ T
Filed in open court this _ _/ _[ _rfl ______ day
of ,J _u_l_q‘ ______ AD.20 071 _

Bail, § (2 _szﬁ’ﬂémj /é & %Wﬁé

%ﬁ /4@;_ bomez, Ir._ake 5t 7 Efneslo Bove /s edh;
ny Blos 7z '

'/
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3
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United States v. Mario DIAZ, Jr., ¢t al.
Penalties on Superseding Indictment

Penalties on COUNT ONE. as io the Following Defendants:
GERARDO LOPEZ MORA
FERNANDO VILLALPANDO
ALVARO COBIAN GOMEZ
BENJAMIN SANTOS CASTRO
MARCO ANTHONY GOMEZ, Jr.
EDWARD FUENTES

RICHARD MENDOZA

ERNESTO BRAVO TEJEDA

LEO TORRES

DAVID PEREZ RAMIREZ
FAUSTINO GONZALES

OSCAR CAMPOS PADILLA

JOSE ANGEL VILLASENOR
THURMAN LEE MAXWELL
MANUEL SOMORA CADENA
FEDRO ANTHONY RIOS, ITT
SOPHIA CORELLA SANCHEZ
VALDEMAR SALAZAR CAMBUNGA

VIOLATION: 21 US.C. §§ B41(a)(1), 846 - Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to
Distribute Marijuana, MDMA, at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine (actual), and at
Least 5 Kilograms of Cocaine

PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or
Fine of up to §4,000,000; ot both fine and imprisonment
Supervised release of at least 5 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 {mandatory on cach count)

‘|

Penalties on COUNT ONE as to the Following Detmdants {prior convictions alleged):
MARIO DIAZ, JR.

LARRY SIXTO AMARO

ERNEST PAUL KILLINGER
BISMARK MARTIN OCAMPO

JASON MICHAEYL STEWART HANSON
MANUEL GAUNA

ANDREA CADENA

GABRIEL CARACHEO

VIOLATION: 21 U.B.C. §§ 841(a)(1), 846 - Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Inient to
Distribute Marijuana, MDMA, at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine (actual), and at
Least 5 Kilagrams of Cocaine

PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 20 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or
Fine of up to $8,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supervised release of at least 10 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on sach count)



Case 2:07-cr-00248-WBS  Document 60  Filed 07/11/2007 Page 10 of 11

Penalties on COUNT TW 0 SOPHIA CORELLA SANCH
VIOLATION: 21 U.B.C. § 841(a}(1) - Distribution of at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine {actual)

PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or
Fine of up to $4,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supervised release of at least 5 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on each count)

Penalties on COUNT TWO as to MARIQ DIAZ. JR, (prior conviction alleged)
VIOLATION: 21 U.5.C. § 341(a)(1) - Distribution of at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine (actual)
PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 20 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or

Fine of up to $8,000,000; or both fine and imprisomment
Supervised release of at least 10 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: §100 (mandatory on each count)

Penalties on COUNT THREE as to PEDRO ANTHONY RIOS, IIT

VIOLATION, 21 U.8.C. § 841(a)(1) - Distribution of at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine (actual)

PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or
Fine of up to $4,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supervised release of at least 3 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on each ¢ount)

Penalties on COUNT THREE as to M 1AZ. JR. (prior conviction alle

VIOLATION: 21 U.5.C. §§ B41(a)(1), 846 - Conspiracy to Distribute and Posgess with Intent to
Distribute Marijuana, MDMA, at Least 50 Grams of Methamphetamine (actual), and at
Least 5 Kilograms of Cocaine

PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 20 years in prison and a2 maximum of up to life in prison; or

Fine of up to $8,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supervised releage of at least 10 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 {mandatory on each ¢ount)
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Penalties on COUNT FOUR as to FERNANDO VILLALPANDO and SOPHIA CORELLA

ANCHEZ
VIOLATION; 21 US.C § 841(a)1) - Possession with Intent to Distribute at Least 5 Kilograms of
Cacaine
PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or

Fine of up to $4,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supertvised release of at least 5 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on each count)

Penalties on COUNT FOUR as to MARIO DIAZ. JR. and ANDREA CADENA (prior
conviction alleged)

VIOLATION: 21 US.C. § 841(a)(1) - Possession with Intent to Distribute at Least 5 Kilograms of
Cocaine
PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 20 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or

Finc of up to $8,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supervised release of at least 10 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on each count)

Penaltics on COUNT FIVE as to VALDEMAR CAMBUNGA

VIOLATION: 21 U.8.C. § 841(a)1) - Possession with Intent to Distnbute at Least 50 Grams of
Methamphetamine (actual)
PENATLTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or

Fine of up to $4,000,000; or both fine and /mprisonment
Superviscd release of at least 5 yzars up to life

SPECTAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on each count)

Penalties on COUNT FIVE as to MA DIAZ. JR. a ANUEL GA rior
conviction alleped)

VIOLATION: 21 US.C. § 841(a)(1} - Possession with Intent to Distribute at Least 50 Grams of
Methamphetamine (actual)

PENALTIES: Mandatory Minimum of 20 years in prison and a maximum of up to life in prison; or
Fine of up to $8,000,000; or both fine and imprisonment
Supervised release of at least 10 years up to life

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: $100 (mandatory on each count)



